



Arber Biljali

Data Scientist

PROFILE

As a skilled Data Scientist with 3+ years of experience, I excel in applying data analysis and software skills to solve problems and drive innovation. I'm particularly good at turning complex data into clear insights and effective solutions, tailored to meet business goals. My passion lies in using simple yet powerful tools like machine learning to uncover important trends, thriving in environments that value ongoing learning and meaningful contributions.

EXPERIENCE

Data Scientist

- Spicetech GmbH | Remote
Nov 2022 - Present

Software Developer

- Spicetech GmbH | Remote
May 2022 - Oct 2022

Software Developer

- AI bees | Remote
Feb 2022 - May 2022

Junior Python Developer

- AI bees | Remote
Aug 2020 - Feb 2021

Mining data from primary and secondary sources, then reorganizing said data and presenting them with help of Python Django Framework.

Junior Data Analyst

- Spicetech GmbH
Apr 2020 - Jul 2020

Collecting and organizing data in to usable formats. Used statistical tools to interpret data sets, paying particular attention to trends and patterns that could be valuable for diagnostic and predictive analytics efforts. Preparing reports and visualizations of data for executive and project teams.

LANGUAGES

Albanian	● ● ● ● ●	German	● ● ● ● ●
English	● ● ● ● ●	Serbian	● ● ● ● ●

CONTACT

☎ +381 64 8930602

✉ biljaliarber@gmail.com

📍 Cukarka BB Presevo, 17523 Serbia

🌐 [biljaliarber](#)

🌐 [biljaliarber](#)

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science - BS, Informatics

- International Balkan University
2020-2024

Bachelor of Science - BS, Informatics

- University of Stuttgart
2017 - 2020

SKILLS

- Python
- MySQL
- Pandas
- XGBoost
- Scikit-learn
- Data-Mining
- Matplotlib
- Data Science
- Seaborn
- Data Visualization
- Anaconda
- Machine Learning
- Java
- Teamwork
- C++
- Problem Solving
- PostgreSQL
- Collaboration
- GitHub
- Statistical Analysis
- TensorFlow
- Software Development